
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE SCHOOL BOARD 

GRAND FORKS PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 

Monday, February 12, 2024 – 6:00 PM 

Mark Sanford Education Center (Enter at West Door #3) 

2400 47th Avenue South, Grand Forks, ND 

(The meeting will be broadcast live and archived at https://www.youtube.com/c/GFSchools) 

 

AGENDA 

 
Please note the stated times per topic are approximate and intended only as a guide. Upon convening the meeting, agenda topics 

may begin earlier or later than their stated approximate time. 

 

6:00 pm 1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 A. Reading of School Board Meeting Norms 

6:01 pm 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

6:02 pm 3. CELEBRATING SUCCESS 

 A. Community High School 

6:17 pm 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 A. January 22, 2024 

6:18 pm 5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 Individuals wishing to address the school board are asked to complete a Public Comment Card, submit it to the school 

board secretary before the start of the meeting, and wait to be invited to speak. Each person may speak for up to 

three (3) minutes. No individual may speak on the same topic more than once. The chairperson reserves the right to 

limit the comments and the number of speakers. School Board members shall not engage in a response or enter a 

debate about any issue(s) brought before the board during this portion of the meeting.  Public comments and 

concerns will be directed to the Superintendent of Schools, who will deal with them according to policies adopted by 

the Board. 

 

6:24 pm 

6:34 pm 

6. SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATIONS FOR DISCUSSION 

 A. Public Forum Planning (Strategic Plan Area 3) 

 B. School Board Election Process Timeline 

 

6:39 pm 

 

 

 

 

 

6:40 pm 

 

6:45 pm 

6:55 pm 

7. SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ACTION 

 A. Consent Agenda: 

  1. Teacher Resignations 

  2. Third-Party Student Information Requests: 

   a. Varsity Tutors 

   b. DNDBeyond 

   c. RTI Scheduler 

   d. Wyoming Survey and Analysis Center (WSAC) 

 B. Agreement Between Districts Committee Report: 

1. Joint Powers Agreement between District # 140 and District #1 Educational Services 

 C. Level IV Grievance – Steve Paintner 

 D. Level IV Grievance – Tim Tandeski 

7:05 pm 8. OTHER 

 A. Announcements 

 B. Board Requests for Future Consideration 
  There should be no discussion concerning any item that is requested for future consideration. The Board 

President and Superintendent will determine the best method of response to board requests. 

 C. School Board Meeting Norms – How did we do? 

7:10 pm 9. ADJOURNMENT 

  

Persons with disabilities who may need assistance to access the meeting should call the superintendent’s office at 701-787-

4880 at least 24 hours prior to this meeting. 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 1 of 189

https://www.youtube.com/c/GFSchools


Grand Forks Public School District #1 
 

School Board Meeting Norms 
 

The purpose of establishing school board norms is to ensure that all individuals have the opportunity 

to contribute in the meeting; to increase productivity and effectiveness; and to facilitate the 

achievement of its goals. 

 

NORMS 
 

1) Be prepared 

2) Be on time 

3) Value and respect  each other 

4) Exercise  thoughtful  deliberation  and conversation 

5) Be professional at the Board table and when visiting with the general public 

6) Speak up when the norms are not being followed 

7) Advocate on behalf of students and keep the community in mind 

 

GOVERNANCE 
 

1) Lead by policy 

2) Serve as advocates  for K-12 public  education 

3) Entrust the day-to-day operations to the professionals; Let the administrators do their work 

4) Assist community members and stakeholders in following the chain of command 

 

OTHER 
 

1) Consider staff and District capacity in resources 

2) Balance the meeting agendas so one meeting isn't heavier than the other 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Board Approved 10.8.18; (in effect 2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23; 2023-24) 

February 12, 2024 
Page 2 of 189



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 

Dr. Terry Brenner 

Superintendent of Schools  

 

Phone: 701.787.4880 

Fax: 701.772.7739 

tbrenner270@mygfschools.org 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Grand Forks School Board 

FROM: Dr. Terry Brenner, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: Celebrating Success – Classified and Certified Employees of the 2nd Quarter 

DATE: February 12, 2024 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

At tonight’s meeting, Jennifer Marshik, Secretary at Nathan F. Twining Elementary and Middle 

School, will be introduced as the Classified Employee of the 2nd Quarter by Mr. Chad Kurtyka, 

Principal. Mr. Kurtyka will provide a few remarks on behalf of Jennifer as the recipient. Board 

Member Flynn will present the plaque. 

 

Additionally, Sara Tezel, English Teacher at Community High School, will be introduced as the 

Certified Employee of the 2nd Quarter by Mr. Terry Bohan, Principal. Mr. Bohan will provide a few 

remarks on behalf of Sara as the recipient.   Board Member Berger will present the plaque. 

 

cj 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 3 of 189



Community High School 
Celebration

Sources of Strength

February 12, 2024 
Page 4 of 189



Sources of Strength ~
Community High School

● Introductions 

● Why Sources of Strength is such a valuable program?

○ Strength Based: Stories of Hope, Help & Strength instead of Sad, Shock & Trauma

○ Upstream approach: Identify & Grow Our Strengths Continually

○ Trained Peer Leaders Creating School Wide Campaigns with Intentional 

Messaging/Activities

○ National Registry of Evidence-Based Programs 

● Supported by TEARS  

● Annual Activity: TEARS Talk & Walk: Featured Speaker Milo

February 12, 2024 
Page 5 of 189



Sources Messaging: Video Competition
● 2022 video competition through FirstLink & Tellwell/Fargo

● Student leaders told their stories of hope and healing 

● Focused on the 8 strengths found on the Sources wheel

● 2022 awarded first place at FirstLink & Tellwell Film Festival

● 2023 submitted video to FirstLink & Tellwell

● Students focused on stress & coping strategies

● Chill Zones were developed for each classroom at Community

● Messaging shared schoolwide 

February 12, 2024 
Page 6 of 189



What did these competitions do for Community 
students?

● Student leaders gained strength from sharing stories

● They were part of a group–not often experienced

● Student leaders were vulnerable which gave opportunities for others

● The messaging impacted the whole school

● The 2022 proceeds impacts students to this day
○ Chill zones for all

○ Healthy activities

February 12, 2024 
Page 7 of 189



Connect Campaign & Advisory

● Meetings occur twice a block 

● SOS campaigns are embedded within Advisory 

● Connect Campaign:  sharing  afriendasks app 

and a hotline connection  

● Stories of I’m a Connector and I Got Connected

● Toilet Talk:  offering an alternative way to 

Connect and encourage

Upcoming… 

● Sticky notes of gratitude and kindness

● Whole school Healthy Activities engagement 

February 12, 2024 
Page 8 of 189



Thank you & 
We welcome you to visit our school!

February 12, 2024 
Page 9 of 189



 

GF School Board 1-22-2024 

Page 1 of 2 

 

GRAND FORKS SCHOOL BOARD 
GRAND FORKS PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

January 22, 2024 
 

The School Board of Grand Forks Public School District No. 1 met in regular session on Monday, January 22, 2024, 

at the Mark Sanford Education Center with President Amber Flynn presiding. 

 

Board Members Present: Josh Anderson, Amber Flynn, Monte Gaukler, Joel Larson, Eric Lunn, Bill Palmiscno, and 

Cynthia Shabb. Absent: Dave Berger and Jeff Manley. 

 

Student Board Members Present: Maggie Barker. Absent: Ryaan Alshami. 

 

Others Present: Dr. Terry Brenner, Superintendent of Schools; Brandon Baumbach, Business Manager; Catherine 

Gillach, Associate Superintendent of Secondary Education; Matt Bakke, Assistant Superintendent of Elementary 

Education; Brady Olson, Vice President, Grand Forks Education Association; and Cindy Johnson, Executive Secretary. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance. The meeting 

was called to order at 6:01 p.m. and the Pledge of 

Allegiance was recited. 

 

Reading of School Board Meeting Norms. Shabb read 

aloud the school board norms. 

 

Approval of Agenda. It was moved by Shabb and 

seconded by Palmiscno to approve the agenda as 

written. Dr. Brenner requested the agenda be 

amended by adding a third-party student information 

request for Dakota State University student teachers 

to the consent agenda. The motion and second were 

amended by Shabb and Palmiscno respectively and 

the upon roll call vote as follows, the motion carried 

unanimously: Aye: Anderson, Gaukler, Larson, Lunn, 

Palmiscno, Shabb, and Flynn. Nay: None. Absent: 

Berger and Manley. 

 

Approval of Minutes. It was moved by Lunn and 

seconded by Larson to approve the minutes of 

January 8, 2024, as written. Upon voice vote, the 

motion carried unanimously. Absent: Berger and 

Manley. 

 

Public Comments (non-agenda items). Durga 

Vijayakumar spoke about bicycle parking at the 

schools. 

 

Consent Agenda. It was moved by Larson and 

seconded by Anderson to approve the amended 

consent agenda as follows: 

 Open Enrollment application as presented; 

 Resignation of Melanie Craig, Band Teacher, 

effective May 31, 2024; and 

 Third-Party Request for Student Information for 

homestyler.com and Dakota State University 

student teachers. 

Upon voice vote, the motion carried unanimously. 

Absent: Berger and Manley. 

 

Contracted Staff Resignation and Request for 

Release from Contract – Ryne Dolleslager. Dr. 

Brenner reported Mr. Dolleslager is resigning effective 

January 8, 2024, for personal reasons. 

 

It was moved by Lunn and seconded by Palmiscno to 

approve the resignation of Ryne Dolleslager effective 

January 8, 2024, with the 5% liquidated damages 

under Policy DKBB. Upon roll call vote as follows, the 

motion carried unanimously: Aye: Larson, Lunn, 

Palmiscno, Shabb, Anderson, Gaukler, and Flynn. Nay: 

None. Absent: Berger and Manley. 

 

Contracted Staff Resignation and Request for 

Release from Contract – Samantha Casserly. Dr. 

Brenner reported Ms. Casserly is resigning effective 

January 2, 2024, for personal reasons. 

 

It was moved by Lunn and seconded by Larson to 

approve the resignation of Samantha Casserly 

effective January 2, 2024, with the 5% liquidated 

damages under Policy DKBB. Upon roll call vote as 

follows, the motion carried unanimously: Aye: Gaukler, 

Larson, Lunn, Palmiscno, Shabb, Anderson, and Flynn. 

Nay: None. Absent: Berger and Manley. 

 

Consideration of Resolution Relating to the Issuance 

of Bonds and the Reimbursement of Certain 

Expenditures. Baumbach reported the resolution is 

February 12, 2024 
Page 10 of 189



 

GF School Board 1-22-2024 

Page 2 of 2 

 

needed to comply with Treasury Regulations in order 

to preserve the option for the District to be 

reimbursed for certain expenditures from the 

proceeds of tax-exempt bonds related to the Valley 

Middle School, Child Nutrition main facility, safety and 

security, air quality/ HVAC improvements, and Career 

Impact Academy projects. 

 

It was moved by Shabb and seconded by Anderson to 

approve the Resolution Relating to the Issuance of 

Bonds and the Reimbursement of Certain 

Expenditures. Upon roll call vote as follows, the 

motion carried unanimously: Aye: Palmiscno, Shabb, 

Anderson, Gaukler, Larson, Lunn, and Flynn. Nay: 

None. Absent: Berger and Manley. 

 

Finance Committee Report. Palmiscno and Baumbach 

reported on the January 22, 2024, meeting of the 

Finance Committee. Discussion topics and topics for 

consideration are detailed below. 

 

• Consideration of Bid Award for Child Nutrition 

Central Kitchen Project. Ben Matson of 

Construction Engineers gave a high-level 

summary of the bid process and review. The total 

project cost is estimated at $5,355,627 which 

includes all soft costs related to the project. For 

the construction project itself including all four 

alternates, the overall project guaranteed 

maximum price is $4,812,582. The four alternates 

are a garage addition, warehouse office 

demolition, stair demolition, and chain-link trash 

enclosure. The Finance Committee recommended 

acceptance of the guaranteed maximum price for 

construction services and associated owners’ 

contingency of 1.5% for the base bid plus four 

alternates. 

 

It was moved by Shabb and seconded by 

Palmiscno to accept the guaranteed maximum 

price for construction services including the 

garage addition, warehouse office demolition, 

stair demolition, and chain-link trash enclosure 

alternates, and the associated owners’ 

contingency of 1.5%. Upon roll call vote as 

follows, the motion carried unanimously: Aye: 

Lunn, Palmiscno, Shabb, Anderson, Gaukler, 

Larson, and Flynn. Nay: None. Absent: Berger and 

Manley. 

 

• Consideration of Change Order to Career Impact 

Academy to include Issued for Construction Plan 

Updates and Accepted Value Engineer Efforts. 

Baumbach explained there were proposed 

contract changes related to civil, structural, 

architectural, mechanical, and electrical items 

that will increase the contract sum by $562,582. 

The Finance Committee recommended approval 

of the change orders and contract sum increase. 

It was explained that the increase will be paid out 

of a previously approved owner contingency. 

 

It was moved by Lunn and seconded by Shabb to 

approve change orders CRX-0001.1 through CRX-

0001.5 and the resulting increase in the contract 

sum of $562,582. Upon roll call vote as follows, 

the motion carried unanimously: Aye: Shabb, 

Anderson, Gaukler, Larson, Lunn, Palmiscno, and 

Flynn. Nay: None. Absent: Berger and Manley. 

 

General Fund Financial Statement. Baumbach 

reported the period of July 1, 2023, through 

December 31, 203, total general fund revenues were 

$56,116,008 and total general fund expenditures 

were $55,402,518 resulting in revenues over 

expenses of $713,489. 

 

It was moved by Palmiscno and seconded by Gaukler 

to approve the General Fund Financial Statement for 

the period July 1, 2023, through December 31, 2023. 

Upon roll call vote as follows, the motion carried 

unanimously: Aye: Anderson, Larson, Gaukler, 

Palmiscno, Lunn, Shabb, and Flynn. Nay: None. 

Absent: Berger and Manley. 

 

Announcements. South Middle School will host a 

robotic tournament on February 2-3, 2024. 

 

Board Requests for Future Consideration. Gaukler 

requested an update on substitute staffing since the 

classified wage increase.  

 

School Board Norms – How Did We Do? Shabb 

reported the board did great in following its meeting 

norms. 

 

Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED _________________________________ 

        (Date) 

 

___________________________________________ 

Amber Flynn, President 

 

___________________________________________ 

Brandon Baumbach, Business Manager 

February 12, 2024 
Page 11 of 189



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

Dr. Terry Brenner 

Superintendent of Schools  

 

Phone: 701.787.4880 

Fax: 701.772.7739 

tbrenner270@mygfschools.org 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Grand Forks School Board 

FROM: Dr. Terry Brenner, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: Public Forum Planning 

DATE: February 12, 2024 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Attached to this memo please find DRAFT updated Public Forum participant booklets that we will use 

for the scheduled March 25, 2024, Public Forum at South Middle School. The booklets have been 

updated to reflect our current budget and facility upgrades and future projects, information that you have 

been provided over the last year. 

 

At tonight’s meeting, I will walk you through the information in Booklet #1 from a fairly high level and 

then go into more detail regarding Booklet #2 which is where we will seek input from participants.  Our 

past practice is for building-level principals to identify ten parents, a larger number in some cases with 

our bigger campuses, for us to invite to the Public Forum.  Cindy then collates this information into 

breakout groups, each of which will have a facilitator, recorder, and resource person (board 

member/administrator) to provide any clarifying information participants might need during 

conversations. 

 

Following feedback from you, I will bring back more final versions of the booklets at our February 26 

school board meeting for approval. 

 

Enclosures: DRAFT Booklet #1 and DRAFT Booklet #2 
 

February 12, 2024 
Page 12 of 189



 

 

 

SCHOOL DISTRICT DEMOGRAPHICS 

LONG-TERM PLANNING 
 

 

 

Public Forum 2024 
 

March 25, 2024 
(Held in Accordance with N.D.C.C. 15.1-07-26) 

 

 

GRAND FORKS PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Grand Forks Public School District #1 

Grand Forks Air Force Base Public School District #140 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PARTICIPANT BOOKLET # 1 

February 12, 2024 
Page 13 of 189



 

 

 

Table of Contents 
 

Background on Public Forums -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  1 

Mission Statement, Vision Statement, and Values Statement ---------------------------------------------------------------- 2 

Strategic Plan 2020-2025 -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  3 

School Organizational Pattern -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 4 

Enrollment History & Projections ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 5 

Enrollment Report – September 2021 -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  6 

Academic & Extracurricular Programs ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  7-9 

Instructional & Administrative Staffing ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 10 

District Budget ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 11-18 

District Tax Levies -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 19-22 

Facilities Deferred Maintenance Information ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 23-26 

School Board Members ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 27 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 14 of 189



 

 

 

Background on Public Forums 

 
The 2003 Legislature enacted a new law requiring school districts to hold a public forum between January 

and June of each even-numbered year. The purpose for the forum is the review of local demographic trends 

and how they may affect each school district's current practices. 

 

Grand Forks Public School District #1 and Grand Forks Air Force Base Public School District #140 have held 

these legally required public forums in every even-numbered year beginning in January of 2006. Prior to this 

state mandate, the districts have had a practice of utilizing public forums to gain input on challenges and 

potential change initiatives. Topics of these forums have included Goals 2000 initiatives, flood 

reconstruction, middle school configuration, attendance area boundary line considerations, demographic 

trends, reconfiguration of Air Base schools, the expansion of kindergarten to a full day schedule, high school 

study, the Demographic Task Force recommendations, and resource management and long-term facilities, 

technology, and financial planning. Public forums provide invaluable insights to the two school boards for 

their planning activities. 

 

The 2023 Legislature amended the law by adding the review of academic achievement and ancillary staffing 

and other language changes. 

 

Following is the current North Dakota law that governs local school district public forums: 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 15 of 189



 

 

 

Mission Statement, Vision Statement, and Values Statement 
 

Mission Statement 
Growing together to enrich the world. 

 

Vision Statement 
We provide diverse and meaningful experiences for all learners in a safe and supportive 

environment by fostering curiosity, inquiry, and innovation. We grow and learn together by 

embracing change and taking risks. 
 

Vision Statement 
We believe strong relationships in our schools and community will result in developing 

connected, innovative learners, grounded by strong character. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 16 of 189



 

 

 

Strategic Plan 2020-2025 
 

OUR STRATEGIC PRIORITIES 
 

The strategic priority areas were developed to guide the school district's focus and effective use of resources 

to achieve student outcomes that will prepare students for their future. The following represents the strategic 

priority areas and subcategories from a macro view. 

 

I.  Academics – High-Reliability Schools Framework 

1. Academic Engagement and Strategies for Student Success 

2. Professional Learning & Technology 

3. Innovation and Creativity 

 

II.  Comprehensive School District Mental Health System 

1. Mental Health 

2. Positive School Climate & Culture 

3. Social-Emotional Learning 

4. Community Engagement 

 

III.  Resource Management and Long-Term Planning 

1. Master Facilities Planning 

2. Long-Term Technology Planning 

3. Long-Term Financial Planning 

 

Human Resources 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 17 of 189



 

 

 

School Organizational Pattern 
 

Elementary Schools 
 

* Small Schools ranging from 150 to 500 students 

* Small Class Sizes in K-3 

* Extended Day (ENCORE) 

* Extended Year (10th Month, Summer School) 

* Standards-referenced curriculum 

 

Costs are driven by smaller schools and smaller classes: 

➢ The district must employ 13+ teachers to reduce class size by one student across all elementary 

classrooms. 

 

Carnegie Middle Schools 
 

* Building Sizes of 750 or fewer 

* Staff & students organized in teams by grade level for core classes with teams of 100 students or fewer 

working with a five-teacher team 

* Exploratory experiences offered in addition to core classes 

* Daily staff team planning 

 - Review needs of all students 

 - Curriculum project planning 

 - Professional Development experiences 

 - Parent contacts 

 

Comprehensive High Schools 
 

* Personalization is the challenge. It is addressed through: 

 - Rich array of curriculum offerings 

 - Career counseling, including Job Shadowing 

 - Alternative scheduling options 

 - Alternative school site 

 - Extracurricular offerings 

 - Mentor Center 

 - Future Career Impact Academy 

 

Costs are affected by the philosophy of not limiting students to a maximum number of credits they can take. 

➢ It is estimated the district employs 25 additional staff members over the number needed if students 

were only permitted access to the number of credits required to graduate. 

 

Attendance Areas 
 

All district elementary, middle, and high schools have designated attendance areas. Boundary maps for each 

current attendance area and the school board approved attendance areas can be found at 

https://www.gfschools.org/link-2/registration. 

 

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 18 of 189



 

 

 

Enrollment History & Projections 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Current Enrollment   7,432  Current Enrollment   7,432 

3-Year Projected Enrollment (2026-27) 7,480  4-Year Projected Enrollment (2027-28) 7,450 

     +   48       +   18 

     +0.65%       + 0.24% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 19 of 189



 

 

 

Enrollment Report – September 2023 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 20 of 189



 

 

 

Academic & Extracurricular Programs 
 

► Maintaining lower Class Size has been a major staffing initiative for the school board. 

 

► Curriculum is reviewed annually. New curriculum and supplemental materials are implemented 

following an adoption cycle. Below is a tentative schedule subject to available funding: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

► The district maintains a wide range of Student Performance Data and Information and 

publishes an annual report. This report can be found at www.gfschools.org. 

 

► Technology is embedded within the curriculum to optimize the individual learning of each student and 

enhanced through a robust infrastructure, student learning devices, professional development for staff, 

and technical support.    District technology equipment include a combination of iPads, Chromebooks, 

standalone labs, district staff issued laptops/computers, interactive whiteboards, projectors, and 

peripheral devices.  Overall, the district maintains a 1 to 1 student-to-computer ratio.  

 

► School Library Media Centers are staffed with professionally certified librarians and support staff 

that are essential to our educational programs. 

 

► Character Education is ingrained throughout our schools, with a focus on the six pillars of 

character: caring, citizenship, fairness, respect, responsibility, and trustworthiness. Students also 

develop social and emotional skills through evidence-based curriculum. 

 

► After-School Programming is offered at all elementary schools, Valley Middle School, and South 

Middle School. 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 21 of 189



 

 

 

► Grand Forks Public Schools offer 64 Career and Technical Education courses in middle and high 

schools. In addition, Grand Forks Public Schools is constructing the Career Impact Academy poised to 

open in 2025. This learning academy will help students graduate with tangible workforce-ready skills and 

is being funded in cooperation with 78 businesses and private donors. 

 

► Grand Forks Public Schools is committed to providing appropriate educational services to limited English 

students through the Multilingual Learner (ML) Program. The district ensures that students are 

provided the appropriate educational services through a district plan that specifically outlines 

identification, assessment, services, personnel, and parent involvement consistent with state and 

federal requirements. The district has four magnet schools: Century Elementary School, Lake Agassiz 

Elementary School, Winship Elementary School, South Middle School, and Red River High School. 

 

► Grand Forks Public Schools has a comprehensive Counseling Program, where school counselors 

encourage learning strategies, self-management skills, and social skills. 

 

► Grand Forks Public Schools utilizes the Multi-Tiered Support Systems (MTSS) model, 

a framework that provides multiple levels of academic, social, emotional, and behavior supports for all 

students based on their needs. 

 

The school district has added a District Mental Health Coordinator who has connected community 

agencies to better serve students who are referred to mental health experts which includes follow-up 

planning at the school and home levels. This position has championed community-wide awareness and 

prevention around youth suicide. 

 

The school district has invested in an Addiction Counselor, Behavior Facilitators, and 

additional Social Workers to better provide overall services for students. 

 

The school district has invested in “Sources of Strength”, a youth suicide prevention project 

designed to harness the power of peer social networks to change unhealthy norms and culture, 

ultimately preventing suicide, bullying, and substance abuse. The mission of Sources of Strength is to 

prevent suicide by increasing help seeking behaviors and promoting connections between peers and 

caring adults. Sources of Strength moves beyond a singular focus on risk factors by utilizing an upstream 

approach for youth suicide prevention. This upstream model strengthens multiple sources of support 

(protective factors) around young individuals so that when times get they have strengths to rely on. 

 

The school district has invested in a Mentor Center for students in middle and high school seeking 

additional academic and social emotional support between 1:00-8:00 pm Monday through Thursday. 

 

► Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging. Grand Forks Public Schools is dedicated to 

ensuring that all students are guaranteed access, opportunity and belonging. As GFPS continues to 

deepen this work there is a focus on ensuring data are looked at through the lens of all students as well 

as a focus on ensuring opportunity gap closures across student groups. This work resides in the 

continued implementation and refinement of a guaranteed and viable curriculum, a highly effective 

Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, and deliberate professional development. Resource alignment is also 

an integral part of the work to ensure access, opportunity and belonging for all students. 

 

► The Special Education Department provides a variety of related services within each 

school building to meet the needs of every child with a disability, including adaptive physical 

education, assistive technology, audiology, occupational therapy, physical therapy, school 

psychology, selective screenings, and speech and language. 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 22 of 189



 

 

 

► The Early Childhood Special Education provides services for 3-5-year-old children with 

unique educational needs. The program offers a full continuum of services that includes a site-

based program with children attending sessions and receiving related-services as determined by 

the Individualized Education Plan (IEP) team. 

 

► The Adult Transition Program provides an environment for students ages 18-21 to develop skills 

in independent living, job training, social relationships, recreation, and community participation. 

 

Academic Activities 
Students are provided the opportunity to participate in a wide range of co-curricular activities. 

 

Anime Game Club School Newspaper / Yearbook 

Art Club Gay Straight Alliance Science Bowl 

Band German Club Science Olympiad 

Book Club Girls Who Code Sources of Strength 

Building Bridges HOSA Spanish Club 

Chamber Singers JROTC Speech 

Choral Key Club Spirit Club/Booster Club 

Class Committees / Officers Math Club Student Congress 

Debate Math Track Student Council 

Drama National Honor Society Tech Club 

Drumline National Technical Honor Society Theatre Production 

E-Sports Orchestra Thespians / Theater Guild 

FCA Pep Band VEX Robotics 

FLBA / DECA / Skills USA / FCCLA Renaissance Program YORS - GF Youth Commission 

French Club   
 

Athletic Activities 
 
Fall Winter Spring 

Girls’ Volleyball Boys’ Basketball Girls’ Tennis 

Girls’ Swimming & Diving Girls’ Basketball Girls’ Soccer 

Girls’ Golf Boys’ Swimming & Diving Boys’ Golf 

Girls’ Cross Country Boys’ Hockey Girls’ Track & Field 

Football Girls’ Hockey Boys’ Track & Field 

Boys’ Tennis Girls’ Gymnastics Baseball 

Boys’ Soccer Boys’ Wrestling Softball 

Boys’ Cross Country Girls’ Wrestling Middle School Intramurals 

Cheerleading Middle School Intramural Sports Boys’ Trapshooting (Club Sport) 

Middle School Intramurals Cheerleading Girls’ Trapshooting (Club sport) 

Elementary School Intramurals Elementary School Intramurals Elementary School Intramurals 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 23 of 189



 

 

 

Instructional & Administrative Staffing 
 

Major factors influencing the level of staffing include the district’s long-term efforts to lower class sizes, all-

day kindergarten, the expanded number of grant-funded programs such as ENCORE, and the growth in size 

of existing grant-funded programs such as Head Start and Every Student Succeeds Act, and the continued 

levels of service in Special Education. Emphasis is given to class size, curriculum, staff qualifications, and 

student achievement. 

 

The Grand Forks and Grand Forks Air Force Base School Districts are justifiably proud of their faculty. A 

history of outstanding teachers, current groups who continue that tradition, and the presence of the 

University of North Dakota in our city all combine to ensure that our schools are places where excellent 

teaching and learning take place. 

 

The Grand Forks and Grand Forks Air Force Base School Districts work together in a unique arrangement to 

serve the 7,432 students who attend schools in the two communities. The schools of the two districts expect 

and receive strong performance from the students. This is possible because of a rich curriculum design led 

by highly qualified teachers. Parent and community support is strong and very instrumental in the success of 

the schools. Approximately 1,751 full- and part-time people are employed including approximately 845 

certified staff that includes teachers, specialists, and counselors and approximately 863 support and 43 

administrative staff. The fact that staff members obtain advanced degrees indicates that they are interested 

in updating their skills and remaining in the forefront of program changes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 24 of 189



 

 

 

District Budget 

 

Revenue trends (Historic, 2021-2022 Budget, Preliminary Long-Range Financial Plan Projections [assumes 

no referendum dollars]) 

 

2021-2022 revenue budget totals $113.1 million. 

 

 
 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 25 of 189



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

February 12, 2024 
Page 26 of 189



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 27 of 189



 

 

 

Expense trends (Historic, 2021-2022 Budget, Preliminary Long-Range Financial Plan Projections [assumes 

no referendum dollars]). 2021-2022 expense budget totals $113.7 million.  Salaries and benefits are 86 % 

of budget. 
 

February 12, 2024 
Page 28 of 189



 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 29 of 189



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

A healthy general fund balance is 15-25% of total expenditures.  15% would be $18 million at the end of 

2023-2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

February 12, 2024 
Page 30 of 189



 

 

 

District Tax Levies 
 

 
 

 
 

February 12, 2024 
Page 31 of 189



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

February 12, 2024 
Page 32 of 189



 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

February 12, 2024 
Page 33 of 189



 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

Other large school districts receive between $6.4 and $18.4 million more annually than Grand Forks Public 

Schools for building and sinking fund mill levies.  Grand Forks receives the lowest property tax revenue per 

pupil compared to other large school districts. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 34 of 189



 

 

 

Facilities Deferred Maintenance Information 
 

PROJECTS COMPLETED (2022-PRESENT) 

• Lake Agassiz HVAC upgrade 

• Viking HVAC upgrade 

• Ben Franklin interior remodel 

• Cushman Field replacement 

 

PROJECTS PROJECTED FOR COMPLETION (PRESENT-2026) 

• Ben Franklin HVAC upgrade 

• Kelly HVAC upgrade 

• Lewis and Clark HVAC upgrade 

• Schroeder HVAC upgrade 

• Winship envelope restore 

• Winship playground replacement 

• District Wide lighting replacement 

• Ben Franklin roof repair 

• Phoenix roof repair 

• Red River roof repair 

• Wilder roof repair 

• South bleacher replacement 

• Wilder switchgear upgrade 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 35 of 189



 

Page 1 

 

Facilities Maintenance Overview 
 

Building  Description Cost 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 

  Totals $36,403,562 $5,695,937 $7,394,941 $3,324,482 $1,970,000 $2,652,000 $2,651,000 $7,248,875 $4,340,000 

Ben Franklin ES Roof Restore $368,676  $ 368,600.00       

Ben Franklin ES East Wing Floor $824,482   $ 824,482.00      

Ben Franklin ES HVAC Replacement $3,252,243 $ 3,252,243.00        

Century ES Roofing $1,700,000     $ 340,000.00  $ 340,000.00 $ 340,000.00 

Century ES Sidewalk/Driveway Repair $200,000       $ 200,000.00  

Central High HS Tuckpointing $1,500,000       $ 750,000.00 $ 843,000.00 

Central High HS Skylight $250,000    $ 246,000.00     

Central High HS Roofing $1,850,000     $ 375,000.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 375,000.00 $ 375,000.00 

Central High HS Carpet in Office $4,104 $ 4,104.00        

Central High HS Accessibility -- Bathrooms/Fire Doors $100,000  $ 100,000.00       

Central High HS Carpet -- Other $108,000  $ 20,000.00  $ 29,000.00   $ 22,000.00 $ 22,000.00 

Central High HS Pool Recommission $100,000  $ 100,000.00       

Central High HS Weight Room Relocation $175,000  $ 175,000.00       

Cushman HS 8' Site Fence $200,000       $ 200,000.00  

Discovery ES Carpet $149,500    $ 75,000.00   $ 85,000.00  

Discovery ES Asphalt Maintenance $185,000        $ 185,000.00 

Kelly ES Windows $250,000  $ 250,000.00       

Kelly ES Roofing $500,000       $ 500,000.00  

Kelly ES Carpet $135,000    $ 45,000.00  $ 45,000.00 $ 45,000.00  

Kelly ES HVAC Upgrade $2,666,277  $ 2,666,276.96       

Kelly ES Asphalt Mill/Overlay $250,000     $ 250,000.00    

Lake Agassiz ES Replace DWV & Water Pipe $586,875       $ 586,875.00  

Lake Agassiz ES HVAC Upgrade $491,135 $ 491,135.24        

Lake Agassiz ES Asphalt Mill/Overlay $250,000      $ 250,000.00   

Lewis & Clark ES Carpet $87,500     $ 44,000.00 $ 44,000.00   

Lewis & Clark ES HVAC Upgrade $2,815,064  $ 2,815,064.00       

Lewis & Clark ES Asphalt Mill/Overlay $250,000       $ 250,000.00  

MSEC Ops Roofing $500,000       $ 500,000.00  

MSEC Ops Carpet $52,500     $ 30,000.00  $ 30,000.00  

Phoenix ES Roof Repair $750,000  $ 250,000.00   $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00   

Phoenix ES Fixtures $35,000    $ 35,000.00     

RRHS HS Tuck Pointing North Side of Building $11,500 $ 11,500.00        

RRHS HS Roof Repair $1,000,000  $ 250,000.00     $ 750,000.00  

RRHS HS Windows $1,000,000       $ 650,000.00  

RRHS HS Carpet $266,500    $ 67,000.00  $ 67,000.00 $ 67,000.00  

Schroeder MS Roofing $1,500,000     $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 150,000.00 

Schroeder MS Carpet $135,000    $ 45,000.00 $ 45,000.00    

Schroeder MS VCT $54,000     $ 55,000.00    

Schroeder MS Gym Floor -- Replace Large Gym Floor $200,000       $ 200,000.00  

Schroeder MS Replace Original Plumbing $1,475,000        $ 1,475,000.00 

Schroeder MS HVAC Upgrade -- AC $2,500,000   $ 2,500,000.00      

South MS Windows $300,000       $ 300,000.00  

South MS Roofing $200,000      $ 200,000.00 $ 300,000.00  

South MS Bleachers $175,000    $ 175,000.00     

Viking ES Exterior Doors $45,000      $ 45,000.00   

Viking ES Roofing $175,000     $ 175,000.00    

Viking ES Carpet $162,500    $ 55,000.00 $ 55,000.00    

Viking ES HVAC Replacement $1,936,955 $ 1,936,955.00        

Viking ES Asphalt Mill/Overlay $100,000    $ 100,000.00     

Wilder ES Windows $450,000      $ 450,000.00   

Wilder ES Roofing $200,000    $ 200,000.00     

Wilder ES Carpet $65,000    $ 65,000.00     

Wilder ES PA System $75,000    $ 75,000.00     

Wilder ES Water Heater $75,000       $ 75,000.00  

Wilder ES HVAC Replacement $2,000,000     $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00 

Wilder ES Switchgear $275,000    $ 275,000.00     

Wilder ES Pave Parking Lot $450,000        $ 450,000.00 

Winship ES Envelope Restore $400,000  $ 400,000.00       

Winship ES Roofing $450,000    $ 450,000.00     

Winship ES Carpet $100,750    $ 33,000.00 $ 33,000.00  $ 33,000.00  

Winship ES VCT $40,000       $ 40,000.00  

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 36 of 189



 

Page 2 

 

School Board Members 
 

School board members are elected at-large to represent the entire school district. They are not 

elected to represent a specific school or area within the school district. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Grand Forks Air Force Base Public School District #140 

Board Member Contact Information 

Michelle Shepperd, President mshepperd300@mygfschools.org 

Branden Shepperd, Vice President bshepperd200@mygfschools.org 

Arielle Neumann aneumann240@mygfschools.org 

Jennifer Rivera jrivera190@mygfschools.org 

Terry Snider tsnider220@mygfschools.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Grand Forks Public School District #1 

Board Member Contact Information 

Amber Flynn, President aflynn180@mygfschools.org 

Dave Berger, Vice President dberger100@mygfschools.org 

Josh Anderson janderson261@mygfschools.org 

Monte Gaukler mgaukler230@mygfschools.org 

Joel Larson jlarson170@mygfschools.org 

Eric Lunn elunn040@mygfschools.org 

Jeff Manley jmanley180@mygfschools.org 

Bill Palmiscno bpalmiscno260@mygfschools.org 

Cynthia H. Shabb cshabb260@mygfschools.org 

February 12, 2024 
Page 37 of 189



 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT PROCESS 
 
 
 
 

Public Forum 2024 
 

March 25, 2024 
(Held in Accordance with N.D.C.C. 15.1-07-26) 

 

 

GRAND FORKS PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Grand Forks Public School District #1 

Grand Forks Air Force Base Public School District #140 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PARTICIPANT BOOKLET #2 

February 12, 2024 
Page 38 of 189



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

 
The strategic plan is the most important document guiding the work and the direction of the school districts.  
It provides clarity and focus in aligning the work of the organization collectively. 
 

Mission:  Our purpose 
Growing together to change the world. 

 
Vision:  What we want to achieve 
We provide diverse and meaningful experiences for all learners in a safe and supportive environment by 
fostering curiosity, inquiry, and innovation.  By embracing change and taking risks, we grow and learn 
together. 
 

Values:  What we stand for  
We believe strong relationships in our schools and community will result in developing connected, 
innovative learners, grounded by strong character. 
 

Strategic Priorities: How we get there 
The strategic priority areas were developed to guide the school districts’ focus and effective use of 
resources to achieve student outcomes that will prepare students for their future. The following represents 
the strategic priority areas and subcategories from a macro view. 
 

I.  Academics – High-Reliability Schools Framework 
1. Academic Engagement and Strategies for Student Success 
2. Professional Learning & Technology 
3. Innovation and Creativity 

 
II.  Comprehensive School District Mental Health System 

1. Mental Health 
2. Positive School Climate & Culture 
3. Social-Emotional Learning 
4. Community Engagement 

 
III.  Resource Management and Long-Term Planning 

1. Master Facilities Planning 
2. Long-Term Technology Planning 
3. Long-Term Financial Planning  

Strategic Planning Summary 

February 12, 2024 
Page 39 of 189

file:///C:/Users/GavinBenson/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/Y3F3IJUZ/SP%20Final%20Draft_Page%209.docx%23_Toc29640661
file:///C:/Users/GavinBenson/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/Y3F3IJUZ/SP%20Final%20Draft_Page%209.docx%23_Toc29640662
file:///C:/Users/GavinBenson/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/Y3F3IJUZ/SP%20Final%20Draft_Page%209.docx%23_Toc29640665
file:///C:/Users/GavinBenson/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/Y3F3IJUZ/SP%20Final%20Draft_Page%209.docx%23_Toc29640666
file:///C:/Users/GavinBenson/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/Y3F3IJUZ/SP%20Final%20Draft_Page%209.docx%23_Toc29640667
file:///C:/Users/GavinBenson/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/Y3F3IJUZ/SP%20Final%20Draft_Page%209.docx%23_Toc29640668
file:///C:/Users/GavinBenson/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/Y3F3IJUZ/SP%20Final%20Draft_Page%209.docx%23_Toc29640669
file:///C:/Users/GavinBenson/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/Y3F3IJUZ/SP%20Final%20Draft_Page%209.docx%23_Toc29640670
file:///C:/Users/GavinBenson/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/Y3F3IJUZ/SP%20Final%20Draft_Page%209.docx%23_Toc29640671
file:///C:/Users/GavinBenson/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/Y3F3IJUZ/SP%20Final%20Draft_Page%209.docx%23_Toc29640672
file:///C:/Users/GavinBenson/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/Y3F3IJUZ/SP%20Final%20Draft_Page%209.docx%23_Toc29640673


 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
School Districts exist solely for the betterment of our students and as such, all resources including facilities, 
technology and budgets must be aligned with a common goal of student growth and achievement.  When 
challenges exist, we must succeed in overcoming these in order to have student success.  The strategic 
plan outlines three primary resource areas that need to be addressed for the long term:  Master Facilities 
Planning; Long-Term Technology Planning; and Long-Term Financial Planning. 
 

Challenges:  Where are we at today? 
All school districts have challenges they face.  The questions are:  what are they, which ones affect 
students the most, and how do we solve them?  With regard to Resource Management and Long-Term 
Planning in the Grand Forks School Districts, we can identify the following: 
 

Master Facilities Planning 

• Aging infrastructure, equipment and building systems 

• Educational environment (temperature, lighting, acoustics, and physical appearance) 

• Capacity and location (do we have the right facilities in the right places?) 
 

Long-Term Technology Planning 

• The right technology in an ever-changing environment, and the budget to keep up is 
essential 

• Having the infrastructure in place to utilize the technology we have (or will have) 

• Using technology to truly impact student learning 
 

Long-Term Financial Planning 

• Budget demands are everywhere – choosing what impacts students the most 

• Aligning revenues with expenditures – gaining the additional revenue required to 
accomplish what we need 

• Tax impact – being responsible to the community with the understanding that most facility 
and infrastructure costs are funded by the local taxpayer 

 
 

  

Resource Management and 
Long-Term Planning 

February 12, 2024 
Page 40 of 189



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Opportunities:  Where do we want to be? 
School is not what it used to be in the 20th century and keeping up with 
the demands of educating students for a future unknown world can be 
challenging.  We are attempting to educate students for jobs that don’t 
exist today and most students in school right now will have 5-7 
completely different careers during their lifetime.  In the 20th century, we 
obtained information (memorizing formulas, the periodic table, capitals of 
states) and what we didn’t memorize we learned how to locate the 
information.  In the 21st century, nearly all information is available in 
milliseconds via a computer or smartphone.  Now we are teaching 
students how to disseminate the information they really need and how to 
apply it to their advantage.  Reading, writing and arithmetic are still 
extremely important, but how they are applied by an individual student in their varied careers means that 
learning, while collaborative, is much more personalized. 
 
Using the Districts’ strategic plan, mission, vision, and values, opportunities can be identified that both 
address the exciting future for our students and address our largest challenges.  We can answer questions 
such as: 

• What opportunities do the districts have in addressing facility concerns and aging infrastructure 
through revitalizing and reimaging our buildings? 

• What opportunities do the districts have in analyzing building capacity and location? 

• What opportunities do the districts have in maximizing student achievement through changes in the 
learning environment? 

• What opportunities do the districts have with revenue by implementing energy and cost saving 
solutions? 

• What opportunities do our students and community gain through a fiscally responsible bond 
referendum to fund larger long-term capital needs? 

 

Planning & Community Engagement:  How do we get there? 
Recognizing that the community members are the owners of the school districts, and that the school 
districts are a direct reflection of the communities they serve, the School Boards understand that the 
community has a significant role to play in determining how challenges and opportunities are addressed.   
 
Input into the long-term planning process comes in a variety of ways and can be broken down into two 
categories: 

Macro Involvement 
Macro level involvement by the community allows broad thoughts and ideas to be gained through a 
variety of engagement opportunities that community members can choose to participate in: 

• Community meetings (like tonight) 

• Community-wide surveying 

• Community forums and gallery walks 
Micro Involvement 
Micro level involvement by the community is more focused and intentional and allows 
representatives of the community to go deeper in their learning and understanding of both the 
challenges and opportunities that exist.  This will involve: 

• Focus groups 

With every 
challenge there 

is an 
opportunity 
that awaits! 

February 12, 2024 
Page 41 of 189



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 12, 2024 
Page 42 of 189



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

 

All thoughts and ideas are welcome and important when doing work in the small group 
sessions, but please consider the following norms for this type of work: 

• Be attentive during the session please be considerate with technology (phone) use 

• Share the air: everyone’s voice is important 

• Listen actively: seek to understand first, then react 

• Assume positive intentions 

• Keep a district-wide vs. individual focus 

• Remember: schools impact many things, but they exist for the betterment of all students 

 
Much information has been provided to you tonight regarding budget projections, facility needs, and a 
school board framework, that is, guidance with the “Budget Realignment Guiding Change Document”.  
Given that information, please consider the following questions in your breakout group. Each group will 
include a school district recorder, school district facilitator, and a school district resource person(s) who can 
clarify any questions you might have during the discussions. 
 
1. One of the school district’s challenges is balancing enrollment between and among all of our schools, 

most notably at the elementary school level with the community’s population continuing to move south.  
To date, magnet programs such as our Multi-Lingual Program (formerly known as English Learners 
Program or EL)., are housed at Winship Elementary, Century Elementary and recently expanded to 
Lake Agassiz Elementary.  If ML students attended their neighborhood school, Winship Elementary 
would have fewer than 100 students (Demographer Heat Map) 

 
Do you support? 
 

a. Continuing with ML magnet school programs or would you prefer ML students attend their 
neighborhood school? Why or Why not? 

b. Convening a Demographic Task Force to re-examine present boundary lines that would address 
some schools’ declining enrollment while other schools are near or are at capacity? Why or why 
not? 

 
2. What other suggestions do you have for the school board and school district leadership related to the 

topics discussed tonight? 
 

Thank you for your participation. 
 

Part 2:  Small Group Input 

February 12, 2024 
Page 43 of 189



1919© 2023 RSP. All rights reserved 19

Heat Map February 12, 2024 
Page 44 of 189



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

Brandon Baumbach 

Business Manager 

 

Department Phone: 701.787.4885 

Direct Phone: 701.746.2205, Ext. 7126 

Fax: 701.772.7739 

bbaumbach020@mygfschools.org 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Grand Forks School Board 

FROM: Brandon Baumbach, Business Manager 

SUBJECT: School Board Election Process Timeline 

DATE: February 12, 2024 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

The terms of four (4) members of the Grand Forks School Board will expire this year. They are Jeff Manley, Amber Flynn, 

Eric Lunn, and Cynthia Shabb. 

 

North Dakota Century Code Section 15.1-09-08 provides that an individual seeking election to the board of a school district 

shall prepare and sign a document stating the individual's name and the position for which that individual is a candidate. A 

candidate shall also file a statement of interests as required by section 16.1-09-02. Whether or not the election is held in 

conjunction with a statewide election, all statements of interest must be filed with the school district business manager, or 

mailed to and in the possession of the business manager, by four p.m. of the sixty-fourth day before the election. A 

candidate shall also file a campaign contribution statement as required by section 16.1-08.1-02.3. The Statement of 

Interests electronic form is found HERE and the Campaign Disclosure Statement electronic form is found HERE. Additional 

information regarding the election is found on the North Dakota Secretary of State’s website which is linked HERE. 

   

The Board approved the Joint Powers Agreement for Elections Services with Grand Forks County on January 8, 2024; 

therefore, the school district will participate in the June 11, 2024, statewide election with Grand Forks County, the City of 

Grand Forks, and the Grand Forks Park District. The County Auditor is responsible for conducting the election and state 

law requires school districts to follow a specific timeline as part of the election process. 

 

 March 9, 2024 Thirty (30) days before the deadline for candidate names to be printed on the ballot, an 

official notice of this deadline must be published in the official newspaper of the city or 

county. 

 

 April 8, 2024 Deadline for candidates to file election forms with the business manager. Completed 

forms must be received by the business manager no later than 4:00 p.m. The drawing for 

placement of candidate names on the ballot will be held immediately thereafter. 

 

 June 11, 2024 Election Day 

 

The School Board Candidate Filing Form, Statement of Interests, and Campaign Disclosure Statement are attached. These 

forms will be available on the District website and for pick up at the Business Office in the Mark Sanford Education Center. 

They may also be obtained by calling 746-2200 or by email to bbaumbach020@mygfschools.org. 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 45 of 189

https://www.nd.gov/eforms/Doc/sfn10172.pdf
https://www.nd.gov/eforms/Doc/sfn53970.pdf
https://vip.sos.nd.gov/PortalListDetails.aspx?ptlhPKID=110&ptlPKID=2#content-start


2024 

GRAND FORKS SCHOOL BOARD 

CANDIDATE FILING FORM 
 

 

To: Business Manager 

 Grand Forks Public School District #1 

 2400 47TH Avenue South 

 Grand Forks, ND 58201 

 

 

I hereby declare my intention to be a candidate for election as a member of the School Board of the Grand 

Forks Public School District #1 for a term of four (4) years beginning at the annual meeting in July 2024 

and continuing until a successor is elected and qualified. 

 

I affirm that I am eighteen (18) years of age, that I am a citizen of the United States, and that I have 

resided in the Grand Forks public school district for at least thirty (30) days immediately prior to the June 

11, 2024, election. 

 

I understand that under North Dakota Century Code Sections 16.1-09-02 and 16.1-08.1-02.3, I am 

required to file a Statement of Interests and Campaign Disclosure Statement, which will become a public 

record along with this candidate filing form and will be available for public inspection upon request. 

 

 

Name:  ______________________________________________________________________________  
Please Print Your Name As You Wish It To Appear On the Ballot 

 

Address:  ____________________________________________________________________________  

 

Phone:  _____________________________________________________________________________  

 

Email Address:  _______________________________________________________________________  

 

 

 

Original Signature (required):  ____________________________________________________________  

 

 

Filing Forms must be received by the Business Manager by 4:00 pm, Monday, April 8, 2024. 

 

Notice is hereby given that the drawing for the placement of candidate names on the ballot will be held on 

Monday, April 8, 2024, at 4:01 pm, at the Mark Sanford Education Center, 2400 47th Avenue South, Grand 

Forks, ND. Candidates are invited to attend the drawing. 

February 12, 2024 
Page 46 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 47 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 48 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 49 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 50 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 51 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 52 of 189



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Dr. Terry Brenner 

Superintendent of Schools  

 

Phone: 701.787.4880 

Fax: 701.772.7739 

tbrenner270@mygfschools.org 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Grand Forks School Board 
FROM: Dr. Terry Brenner, Superintendent of Schools 
SUBJECT: Consent Agenda 
DATE: February 12, 2024 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Many items of a routine nature can be handled as one item rather than spending additional time on each item. 
Therefore, the Consent Agenda has been developed for the school board’s use to speed up the process of 
conducting its meetings. Items that may be listed on the Consent Agenda include: 
 

Appointments (excludes administrative appointments) 
Waivers of Years of Experience and Appointments 
Leave Requests (excludes requests for extension) 
Open Enrollment Applications 
Resignations 
Student Placements 
Student Travel Requests 
Other routine items may be included at the discretion of the board president or superintendent 

 
There should be no discussion concerning an individual item on the Consent Agenda. However, during the 
approval of the school board meeting agenda, any board member may request an item be removed from the 
Consent Agenda for further discussion. Once the school board meeting agenda has been approved, all items listed 
on the Consent Agenda are handled as one item. 
 
Items appearing on the Consent Agenda at the time of the publishing of this agenda packet with their requested 
considerations are: 
 
1. Teacher Resignations 
2. Third-Party Student Information Requests (Reference Policy FGA): 

A. Varsity Tutors. Varsity Tutors partners with educational leaders to build customized learning solutions to 
equitably improve outcomes for all students and expand teacher capacity at scale. This is a supplement to 
support students with free tutoring and college test prep. Varsity Tutors has been vetted through the 
Curriculum, Instruction, and Technology Department and approved by the Chief Academic Officer and 
Executive Director of Career and Technical Education and Technology. A school official exemption would 
apply. 

B. DNDBeyond. This website allows students to create their own Dungeons & Dragons characters and 
provides detailed information for playing the game. It has many tools and features that make the game 
more accessible for students of varying abilities. We have used this tool extensively for the past five years 
with Valley Middle School’s Dungeons & Dragons Club. Dungeons & Dragons in general has a profound 
connection to teaching and learning, serving as a dynamic and immersive tool that cultivates a range of 
valuable skills. The game promotes critical thinking, problem-solving, and creativity as players 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 53 of 189

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_vDyQ-_RfPv8lEX2HtK4xeZQ-SpOmRjg/view?usp=drive_link


 

 

Consent Agenda 
February 12, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
 

navigate complex narratives and make strategic decisions. Collaborative in nature, DND fosters teamwork 
and communication, enhancing social skills. Its emphasis on storytelling and character development 
nurtures creativity and literacy, while the incorporation of mathematics through dice mechanics provides a 
practical application of mathematical concepts. DND creates an inclusive environment that encourages 
diverse perspectives and promotes emotional intelligence. The DNDBeyond website allows students easier 
access to materials and rules making the game more accessible to students of all abilities. Many students 
who have social-emotional goals have been a part of Valley's Club over the years. DNDBeyond has been 
vetted through the Curriculum, Instruction, and Technology Department and approved by the Chief 
Academic Officer and Executive Director of Career and Technical Education and Technology. A school 
official exemption would apply. 

C. RTI Scheduler. This program is an intervention scheduler that needs students' names and email addresses 
to send weekly schedules to students to ensure they are in the appropriate classes. RIT Scheduler is 
designed to integrate with PowerSchool SIS. This scheduling program allows teachers to set up and 
request students who need additional support with essential standards during intervention time. This 
software is our Tier II support for communicating with students. 

D. Wyoming Survey and Analysis Center (WSAC). WSAC helps write and aggregate data from the Grand 
Forks Youth Survey. The survey is designed as a core measure for the Drug Free Communities (DFC) 
grant. The survey is anonymous, meaning no student names are attached or traceable to participants. 
Data is used to inform DFC initiatives geared toward youth substance abuse prevention. 

  
The administrative recommendation is for approval. 
 
cj 
Attachments – Teacher Resignations, Student Information Sharing Request Form (WSAC) 

February 12, 2024 
Page 54 of 189



Grand Forks School District prohibits discrimination and harassment based on race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender 
identity, gender expression, national origin, ancestry, disability, age, or other status protected by law.  The District also provides 

equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups, as required by federal law. 

Griffin Gillespie, SHRM-CP 
Director of Human Resources 

Department Phone: 701.787.4878 
Direct Phone: 701.746.2205, Ext. 7112 

Fax: 701.787.4350 
ggillespie080@mygfschools.org 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dr. Terry Brenner, Superintendent 
FROM: Griffin Gillespie, Human Resources Director 
SUBJECT: Teacher Resignations 
DATE: February 12, 2024 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

North Dakota Century Code 15.1-09-33 provides authority for the School Board to act on 
employment contracts for school district personnel. 

Please find attached letter of resignation from the following: 

Kathryn Sondrol Special Education Teacher Central High School 

Lisa Perreault Physical Education Teacher Central High School 

Administrative recommendation is to approve the resignations effective May 31, 2024. 

Carrie Weippert Asst. Director of Special Education MSEC 

Administrative recommendation is to approve the resignations effective June 21, 2024. 

Attachments 
GG 

February 12, 2024 
Page 55 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 56 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 57 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 58 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 59 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 60 of 189



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 

Dr. Terry Brenner 

Superintendent of Schools  

 

Phone: 701.787.4880 

Fax: 701.772.7739 

tbrenner270@mygfschools.org 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Grand Forks School Board  

FROM: Dr. Terry Brenner, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: Agreement Between Districts Committee Report: 

 Joint Powers Agreement between District #140 and District #1 for Educational Services 

DATE: February 12, 2024 

 
 

On February 7, 2024, the Agreement between Districts Committee met to review and develop 

recommendations for the 2024-2025 Joint Powers Agreement between Grand Forks Air Force Base 

Public School District No. 140 and Grand Forks Public School District No. 1 for educational services. 

The recommended changes were limited to an update of the dates and the name of the president of the 

Grand Forks School Board. The draft agreement with recommended changes is attached. 

 

Committee members are Amber Flynn, Dave Berger, Michelle Shepperd, Branden Shepperd, and me. 

 

The Grand Forks Air Force Base School Board will consider the agreement at its meeting on February 

20, 2024. 

 

The Committee and Administrative recommendation is to approve the 2024-2025 Joint Powers 

Agreement between Grand Forks Air Force Base Public School District No. 140 and Grand Forks Public 

School District No. 1. 

 

cj 

Attachments: 

     February 7, 2024, Draft Meeting Minutes - Agreement Between Districts Committee 

     Draft 2024-2025 Draft Joint Powers Agreement 

February 12, 2024 
Page 61 of 189



 

Agreement Between Districts Committee 2-3-2023 

Page 1 of 1 
 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN DISTRICTS COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 

February 7, 2024 
 

The Grand Forks School Board Agreement Between Districts Committee met in open session on Wednesday, 

February 7, 2024, at the Mark Sanford Education Center with Board President Amber Flynn presiding. 

 

Committee Members Present: Amber Flynn, Dave Berger, Michelle Shepperd, Branden Shepperd, and Dr. Terry 

Brenner. Committee Members Absent: None. 

 

Others Present: Cindy Johnson, Executive Secretary 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Call to Order. The meeting was called to order at 5:02 

p.m. 

 

Approval of Minutes. It was moved by Michelle 

Shepperd and seconded by Berger to approve the 

minutes of February 2, 2023, as written. Upon voice 

vote, the motion carried unanimously. 

 

Review and Develop Recommendations for the 

2024-2025 Joint Powers Agreement between GFAFB 

Public School District #140 and Grand Forks Public 

School District #1 for Educational Services. A draft 

agreement for 2024-2025 with changes limited to an 

update of the dates was reviewed. No other changes 

were suggested. 

 

It was moved by Michelle Shepperd and seconded by 

Branden Shepperd to bring forward to the two school 

boards the draft 2024-2025 Joint Powers Agreement 

with a unanimous recommendation for approval. 

Upon voice vote, the motion carried unanimously. 

 

Adjourn. There being no further business, the 

meeting was adjourned at 5:05 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED _________________________________ 

        (Date) 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Amber Flynn, Meeting Chair  

February 12, 2024 
Page 62 of 189



 

1 

 

2023-20242024-2025 JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

GRAND FORKS AIR FORCE BASE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 140 

AND GRAND FORKS PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 

 

WHEREAS, Grand Forks Air Force Base Public School District No. 140 was created subsequent to the 

enactment of Section 15-27.5-01 (now 15.1-08-01) of the North Dakota Century Code, and pursuant to 

subsections 15.1-09-33, 15.1-29-10, 15.1-08-04 and Chapter 54-40.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, 

the Boards of School District No. 140 and Grand Forks Public School District No. 1 may enter into written 

contracts or agreements to provide for the education of the children of their districts; 

 

WHEREAS, District No. 140 and District No. 1 desire to enter into a Joint Powers Agreement with each 

other for the cooperative or joint administration of the powers and functions that are authorized by law or 

assigned to either of them; and 

 

WHEREAS, The Districts wish to acknowledge, ratify, and definitively describe their current cooperative 

practices, procedures, policies, and agreement for the operation of their respective districts, and state: 

 

1.  PARTIES 

 

1.1 This Agreement is made by and between Grand Forks Air Force Base Public School District No. 

140 and Grand Forks Public School District No. 1 

 

2.  THE PURPOSE OF THE AGREEMENT 

 

2.1 The School Districts are entering into this agreement in order to continue to provide the children 

of the districts with a quality education commensurate with the combined funds and facilities 

available in each district. 

 

2.2 PreK-12 Schooling. To provide programs for PreK-12 students which may include an alternative 

high school utilizing the facilities and resources of both districts; and, to provide home-to-school 

transportation to students enrolled in programs maintained by the Districts only as mandated by 

law or agreed to under this agreement. 

 

3.  THE DURATION OF THIS AGREEMENT 

 

3.1 This agreement is for the school term August 1, 20232024, through July 31, 20242025, and 

thereafter as the Districts may agree. 

 

4.  THE ORGANIZATION RESPONSIBLE FOR ADMINISTERING THE COOPERATIVE OR JOINT 

UNDERTAKING 

 

4.1 The Boards of District No. 140 and District No. 1 shall constitute the governing board for this 

agreement. They shall retain the authority for their individual districts. They agree to utilize the 

policies of District No. 1 in the governance of this agreement unless otherwise agreed. 

 

4.2 Annually, each Board will review the items of this agreement. Their officers shall meet to discuss 

the findings and recommend terms for the next year if changes are requested by either Board. 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 63 of 189



 

2 

 

4.3 The Boards will share administrative services. The employment and annual evaluation of the 

superintendent will be done by representation from both Boards. 

 

4.4 The Boards will have an advisory non-voting representative on each other's Board to foster 

extended communication. They shall work together to develop common plans and directions for 

the future operations of the Districts. 

 

 The Boards will establish committees with representation from each Board: 

  District No. 1 Policy Review 

 Facilities Committee of the Whole 

 Finance Committee 

 Others as required by grants or other agreements 

 

4.5 The Boards will share building liaison assignments. 

 

4.6 The Boards will hold an annual curriculum review meeting to hear curriculum adjustments 

recommended for the next year. 

 

4.7 The Boards, by mutual agreement, may govern cooperatively utilizing other avenues deemed 

appropriate. Example: public forums required by law might be handled in a joint fashion. 

 

4.8 The Boards will monitor and review program quality and student achievement. 

 

5.  THE MANNER IN WHICH THE DISTRICTS WILL FINANCE THE JOINT UNDERTAKING 

 

5.1 Financial resources of the two districts will be pooled into appropriate accounts (i.e. General, 

Capital). The Joint Business Office will administer the accounts and contracts under the authority 

vested to each school board by this agreement. 

 

 Designated areas of responsibility for each Board are as follows: 

 

Board of District No. 140 

Construction projects in District No. 140 

Operational costs of the Board of District No. 140 

Transportation of District No. 140 high school students to Grand Forks Central High School 

Grant opportunities available uniquely to GFAFB and its community agencies 

 

Board of District No. 1 

All other financial and operational matters 

 

6.  THE PROCESS TO APPLY FOR FEDERAL OR STATE AID, OR FUNDS FROM OTHER PUBLIC AND 

PRIVATE SOURCES, TO THE DISTRICTS FOR FURTHERING THE PURPOSES OF THIS AGREEMENT 

 

6.1 Application for federal, state, or private funding sources, including grants, will be directed by the 

administration. Specific authorization, where required, will come from the appropriate Board. 

Example: federal funds for construction at District No. 140 will be authorized by District No. 140. 

 

7.  THE MANNER OF RESPONDING FOR ANY LIABILITY INCURRED FROM PERFORMANCE OF THE 

February 12, 2024 
Page 64 of 189



 

3 

 

AGREEMENT AND INSURING AGAINST SUCH LIABILITY 

 

7.1 The Business Office will secure insurance coverage for any insurable risk that might be incurred 

through performance of the agreement. 

 

8.  OTHER 

 

8.1 The Districts shall pool all federal, state, and local monies available to them to the extent 

permitted by law, except as otherwise agreed herein or hereafter agreed by the Districts, to carry 

out the purposes of this agreement. 

 

8.2 This agreement shall commence on August 1, 20232024, and shall terminate July 31, 20242025. 

District No. 140 shall have, however, an option to renew this contract for a one-year period 

beginning August 1, 20242025, and ending July 31, 20252026, upon the same terms and 

conditions or terms and conditions mutually agreeable to both parties. Because of statutorily 

imposed deadlines (Chapter 15.1-15 N.D.C.C.) which relate to program authorization and staffing, 

to be effective said option must be exercised by District No. 140 no later than March 1, 20242025. 

This agreement is effective as of August 1, 20232024, and amends, ratifies, and supersedes all 

prior agreements between the Districts pertaining to their cooperative educational undertakings. 

 

9.  SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

 

9.1 Transportation service to District No. 140 (high school students attending school in District #1) 

shall not be discontinued during the JPA period without the approval of the District No. 140 

School Board. Amended 2-21-90. 

 

9.2 Grant opportunities available uniquely to District No. 140 and other Grand Forks Air Force Base 

community agencies working in concert because of common Grand Forks Air Force Base 

community issues shall be applied for by District No. 140 and administered, per the specific 

details of said grants, by the Districts' administration and Joint Business Office. Activities provided 

by these grants shall not cause deviation from normal school operational procedures or staff 

contractual obligations. 

 Amended 2-13-96. 

 

GRAND FORKS AIR FORCE BASE   GRAND FORKS 

PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 140   PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 

 

 

By ______________________________   By ______________________________ 

 Michelle Shepperd Eric R. LunnAmber Flynn 

 School Board President School Board President 

 

Dated: _________________________   Dated: _________________________  

February 12, 2024 
Page 65 of 189



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Dr. Terry Brenner 

Superintendent of Schools  

 

Phone: 701.787.4880 

Fax: 701.772.7739 

tbrenner270@mygfschools.org 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Grand Forks School Board 
FROM: Dr. Terry Brenner, Superintendent of Schools 
SUBJECT: Level IV Grievance – Steve Paintner 
DATE: February 12, 2024 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Grand Forks Central High School teacher, Steve Paintner, has gone through the grievance steps relative to 
challenging the language and subsequent decisions made regarding the 2023-25 Teacher Negotiated Agreement. 
 
The History 
During the 2023 negotiations between the Grand Forks Education Association (GFEA) and the School Board, GFEA 
proposed a “Career Increment” on Step 26 and Step 35 at $1,000 and $2,000 respectively. GFEA’s language was 
clear: Step. Somewhere between the school board’s counter-proposal and the final ratified Teacher Negotiated 
Agreement, “step” was changed via clerical error. Thus, at least two teachers have grieved that they should be 
entitled to the $2,000 Career Increment based on their “experience” in the district rather than “step”. To date, no 
teacher has received the $2,000 increment. 
 
As superintendent, this was brought to my attention at the onset of the school year. I immediately staffed the 
conversation with GFEA President Melissa Buchhop and her understanding of the intent, as brought to the 
negotiation table by GFEA, was the Career Increment was based on “step”, not experience. Further, President 
Buchhop shared with me that North Dakota United stood by her perspective as well. Given that, we have 
proceeded with the understanding that “step” was the language intent, yet concede that “experience” was a 
clerical error in the final document. 
 
Mr. Painter followed the procedural grievance steps where he met with his building-level principal (see Paintner 
document). Following grievance denials at the earlier levels, the grievance from Mr. Paintner was appealed to me. 
Mr. Paintner and I had a meeting on Wednesday, January 31 where I listened to his concerns and rationale for his 
appeal. 
 
The Conclusion 
Subsequently, and through conversations with district legal counsel, Laura Cobb, and her review of negotiations 
information provided by the district, it was recommended to deny the request based on her legal opinion. Thus, 
my determination to Mr. Paintner on Tuesday, February 7, 2024, was to deny his request (see Brenner's denial 
letter and Laura Cobb’s letter). 
 
It is now up to the school board to hear Mr. Paintner’s appeal at your level.  
 
Enclosure: 
Brenner Denial of Appeal Letter 
District Attorney Laura Cobb Opinion with Supporting Documents 
Policy 4120, Grievance Procedure for Teachers 

February 12, 2024 
Page 66 of 189



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

 

Dr. Terry Brenner 

Superintendent of Schools  

 

Phone: 701.787.4880 

Fax: 701.772.7739 

tbrenner270@mygfschools.org 

 

 

To: Steve Paintner, Teacher 

From: Dr. Terry Brenner, Superintendent TB 
Date: February 6, 2024 

Re: Response to Grievance 

 

Thank you for meeting with me on Wednesday, January 31, 2024, related to your grievance regarding 

the Teacher Negotiated Agreement and for your perspective that the word “experience” in lieu of 

“steps” affords you the career increment of $2,000 compared to the $1,000 you were credited for the 

2023-24 school year.  I understand your rationale for pursuing the grievance given the wording in the 

final and ratified contract by both the Grand Forks Education Association and the Grand Forks School 

Board. 

 

Attached you will find school district Attorney Laura Cobb’s opinion that opposes the paperwork you 

submitted.  Given her review and analysis of the negotiating proceedings between the Grand Fork 

Education Association and the Grand Forks School Board, your grievance at the superintendent’s level 

is respectfully denied. 

 

Cc: Attorney Laura Cobb Opinion  

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 67 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 68 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 69 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 70 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 71 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 72 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 73 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 74 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 75 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 76 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 77 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 78 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 79 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 80 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 81 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 82 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 83 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 84 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 85 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 86 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 87 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 88 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 89 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 90 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 91 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 92 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 93 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 94 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 95 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 96 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 97 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 98 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 99 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 100 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 101 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 102 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 103 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 104 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 105 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 106 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 107 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 108 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 109 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 110 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 111 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 112 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 113 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 114 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 115 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 116 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 117 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 118 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 119 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 120 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 121 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 122 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 123 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 124 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 125 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 126 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 127 of 189



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Dr. Terry Brenner 

Superintendent of Schools  

 

Phone: 701.787.4880 

Fax: 701.772.7739 

tbrenner270@mygfschools.org 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Grand Forks School Board 
FROM: Dr. Terry Brenner, Superintendent of Schools 
SUBJECT: Level IV Grievance – Tim Tandeski 
DATE: February 12, 2024 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Red River High School teacher, Tim Tandeski, has gone through the grievance steps relative to challenging the 
language and subsequent decisions made regarding the 2023-25 Teacher Negotiated Agreement. 
 
The History 
During the 2023 negotiations between the Grand Forks Education Association (GFEA) and the School Board, GFEA 
proposed a “Career Increment” on Step 26 and Step 35 at $1,000 and $2,000 respectively. GFEA’s language was 
clear: Step. Somewhere between the school board’s counter-proposal and the final ratified Teacher Negotiated 
Agreement, “step” was changed via clerical error. Thus, at least two teachers have grieved that they should be 
entitled to the $2,000 Career Increment based on their “experience” in the district rather than “step”. To date, no 
teacher has received the $2,000 increment. 
 
As superintendent, this was brought to my attention at the onset of the school year. I immediately staffed the 
conversation with GFEA President Melissa Buchhop and her understanding of the intent, as brought to the 
negotiation table by GFEA, was the Career Increment was based on “step”, not experience. Further, President 
Buchhop shared with me that North Dakota United stood by her perspective as well. Given that, we have 
proceeded with the understanding that “step” was the language intent, yet concede that “experience” was a 
clerical error in the final document. 
 
Mr. Tandeski followed the procedural grievance steps where he met with his building-level principal (see Tandeski 
document). Following grievance denials at the earlier levels, the grievance from Mr. Tandeski was appealed to me. 
Mr. Tandeski and I had a meeting on Friday, January 26 where I listened to his concerns and rationale for his 
appeal. 
 
The Conclusion 
Subsequently, and through conversations with district legal counsel, Laura Cobb, and her review of negotiations 
information provided by the district, it was recommended to deny the request based on her legal opinion. Thus, 
my determination to Mr. Tandeski on Thursday, February 1, 2024, was to deny his request (see Brenner’s denial 
letter and Laura Cobb’s letter). 
 
It is now up to the school board to hear Mr. Tandeski’s appeal at your level. 
 
Enclosure: 
Brenner Denial of Appeal Letter 
District Attorney Laura Cobb Opinion with Supporting Documents 
Policy 4120, Grievance Procedure for Teachers 

February 12, 2024 
Page 128 of 189



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

 

Dr. Terry Brenner 

Superintendent of Schools  

 

Phone: 701.787.4880 

Fax: 701.772.7739 

tbrenner270@mygfschools.org 

 

 

To: Tim Tandeski, Teacher 

From: Dr. Terry Brenner, Superintendent TB 
Date: February 1, 2024 

Re: Response to Grievance 

 

Thank you for meeting with me on Friday, January 26, 2024, related to your grievance regarding the 

Teacher Negotiated Agreement and for your perspective that the word “experience” in lieu of “steps” 

affords you the career increment of $2,000 compared to the $1,000 you were credited for the 2023-24 

school year.  I understand your rationale for pursuing the grievance given the wording in the final and 

ratified contract by both the Grand Forks Education Association and the Grand Forks School Board. 

 

Attached you will find school district Attorney Laura Cobb’s opinion that opposes the paperwork you 

submitted.  Given her review and analysis of the negotiating proceedings between the Grand Fork 

Education Association and the Grand Forks School Board, your grievance at the superintendent’s level 

is respectfully denied. 

 

Cc: Attorney Laura Cobb Opinion  

 

 

 

 

February 12, 2024 
Page 129 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 130 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 131 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 132 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 133 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 134 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 135 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 136 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 137 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 138 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 139 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 140 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 141 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 142 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 143 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 144 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 145 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 146 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 147 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 148 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 149 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 150 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 151 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 152 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 153 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 154 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 155 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 156 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 157 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 158 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 159 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 160 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 161 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 162 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 163 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 164 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 165 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 166 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 167 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 168 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 169 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 170 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 171 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 172 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 173 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 174 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 175 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 176 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 177 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 178 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 179 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 180 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 181 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 182 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 183 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 184 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 185 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 186 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 187 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 188 of 189



February 12, 2024 
Page 189 of 189


	Agenda
	Meeting Norms
	Celebrating Success - Classified and Certified Employees of the 2nd Quarter
	Celebrating Success - Community HS
	January 22, 2024, Minutes
	Public Forum Planning
	School Board Election Process Timeline
	Consent Agenda
	Agreement Between Districts Committee - Joint Powers Agreement  between District #140 and District #1 for Educational Services
	Level IV Grievance - Steve Paintner
	Level IV Grievance - Tim Tandeski



